
From: Guzman. Richard -

To: Chana. Richard

Bcc: Guzman. Richard

Subject: RE: Question
Date: Wednesday, October 20, 2010 8:22:00 AM

Attachments: RE SEMINAR AGENDA REOUEST.msa
RE SOARCA Briefina at Insoector Countemart Meetinas - RIV.msa
RE 127 - 129 RJ Counteroart Meeting Aaenda Reauest.msa
FW Region III draft insoector seminar aaenda.msa

That would help me out if you can contact them directly. I just ask that you keep me on
copy, so we avoid any duplicating of efforts. Feel free to send a 'reply to all' email (for your
reference, our last message exchange for each Region is attached), or contact them
directly. Thanks, Richard!

Ri - Betsy Ullrich (610) 337-5040
RII - Scott Shaeffer 404-997-4521
RIII - Julio Lara 630-829-9731
RIV - Mike Hay 817-276-6527

Rich Guzman
301-415-1030

From: Chang, Richard
Sent: Wednesday, October 20, 2010 8:01 AM
To: Guzman, Richard
Subject: RE: Question

At this point, I am just information gathering. I would say all of the Regions. If you want, if
you give me the regional contact I could ask them directly...

From: Guzman, Richard
Sent: Wednesday, October 20, 2010 7:43 AM
To: Chang, Richard
Subject: RE: Question

I don't know off hand, but can ask the question. Is the consideration for all Regions or
any one(s) in particular?

From: Chang, Richard
Sent: Wednesday, October 20, 2010 7:29 AM
To: Guzman, Richard
Subject: Question

Rich,

One thing that Jimi and I are considering is the possibility of using VTC for the regional
briefings. Do you know if the Regions will be holding their meetings in a VTC capable
room?

Thanks,



Richard Chang

Program Manager

RES/DSA/SPB

301-251-7980


